



Minutes of ONSD Meeting – April 30, 2011

Attendance Sheet Group Cookout

Present:

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> William Purkey	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jim Spivey	<input type="checkbox"/> Vickie Spivey
<input type="checkbox"/> Ron Washburn	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Randy Woolbright	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jerry Gilliam
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mac McAtee	<input type="checkbox"/> Jim Furmage	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Thom Metz
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jeffrey Blackburn	<input type="checkbox"/> R.H. Stewart	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Steve Kelton
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Ken Kirk	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Herb Griffis	<input type="checkbox"/> David Payne
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Steve Moloney	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> John Hanes	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kent Riddle
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mike Beck	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Tammy Beck	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bob Fenstermacher
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Susan Spoon	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jackie Dollar	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Becky Craddock
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Tim Pierce		

Guests/New Members:

Two new members joined the club today:

Bill Bookout from Greensboro

Jerry Loflin from Jamestown

Several ONSD members had family attend and join the cookout activity.

Old Business:

- ✓ William Purkey called the meeting to order at 10:00am
- ✓ The ONSD Code of Ethics was read
- ✓ Ron Washburn was absent on family business. The Treasurer's report was read and approved.
- ✓ Audit of club funds approved as logged
- ✓ 50/50 raffle was not held today
- ✓ Randy Woolbright gave a webmaster's report – asked for new articles to publish

Minutes of ONSD Meeting – April 30, 2011

(Continued)

- ✓ Kent Riddle gave a report on upcoming event at Southside
- ✓ Steve Kelton gave a report on the presentation at the Jewish Community Center.
- ✓ Discussion on alternate meeting sites was tabled and will continue at the Golden Corral for now.
- ✓ Steve Kelton and Thom Metz will hold a gold panning outing at the Cotton Patch on June 11

New Business:

- ✓ A Special Projects committee position was approved and Mac McAtee was voted into the position
- ✓ Bylaws changed – officers are for a 1 year term and can repeat
- ✓ Mac discussed the upcoming anniversary at Alamance Battlefield and the presentations to be done.

Open mike....

- ✓ It was noted we have lots of club patches available for \$2 each

Meeting closing remarks:

- ✓ The club cookout and hunt was a success. A seeded hunt was available after the close of the meeting and all enjoyed.
- ✓ The next regularly scheduled meeting of ONSD will be at 9:00 a.m. on Saturday May 28, 2011 at the normal meeting place, the Golden Corral Restaurant, 4404 Landview drive in Greensboro.
- ✓ Meeting was adjourned at 10:30am

Secretary additional Notes:

None

Respectfully submitted:

Jerry Gilliam
Secretary ONSD